# Meera Qunaibe

Full stack software engineer (Reat, NodeJs) with 3+ years of experience. Strong ownership mindset, proficient in frontend and backend technologies, excellent communication and collaboration skills, and a passion for learning and adapting to new technologies.

AL Hawooz Street
Hebron
+972 595660447
meeraiyad9&@gmail.com
LinkedIn/mi-qunaibi
GitHub/mi-qunaibe

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Upwork**, Remote — Freelance Software Engineer

June 2024 - present

• Converted Figma designs into a pixel-perfect. Ensured a responsive and visually consistent user interface across various devices.

Tech Skills: TypeScript, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, MUI, GIT.

## The Vast Lap, Hebron—Full stack Software Engineer

Leading software house in Hebron October 2023 - February 2024

- Engaged in Agile methodology, participating in daily scrum meetings, performed code reviews and knowledge sharing.
- Designed and developed a talent pool web application that simplifies the
  recruitment process by 80%. The application suggests candidates from the
  current pool who are a strong match whenever a new service or project is
  introduced within the company.

**Tech Skills:** TypeScript, Angular, Ionic, NestJS, REST APIs, MongoDB, Postman, GIT

## Gaza Sky Geeks, Ramallah— Front End Engineer, Bootcamp

Arab Developer Network Initiative Sep 2022 - January 2023

- Developed an online library application that allows users to search for books and add them to their personal library.
- Utilized the Google Books API for data retrieval and integrated OAuth authentication to enhance security.

Tech Skills: ReactJS, Google Books API, GIT.

### **EDUCATION**

# **Palestine Polytechnic University**, Bachelor in Computer Science.

Palestine, Hebron, January 2020 - June 2023, GPA: 3.4/4.00

### **PROJECTS**

MyTask. Web App 2024. Full stack software engineer, React, Nestjs. KidTrack, Web App 2023. Full stack software engineer, React, Nodejs.

#### **TECHNOLOGIES**

Proficient: React, NextJs JavaScript, NodeJs, NestJs, Tailwind CSS, MongoDB. RESTful API, API Integration, HTML, CSS, Sass, GIT, Jira.

Familiar: Angular, PHP.

### **AWARDS**

**Best Participant (2023)** 

Selected as the top participant out of 30 in the boot camp.

### **LANGUAGES**

**Arabic** native **English** C1, Advanced